	REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (Continued)
	Page 2 of 1

	Section 1 (Subcontractor)

	Subcontract No.:
	     
	Rel No.:
	   
	RFI No. (Subcontract No.-Rel. No.-RFI-Seq. No.-Rev. No.):
	     -   -RFI-   -R  
	

	Subcontract Title:
	     
	

	Project Title:
	     
	Project No.:
	     
	

	RFI Title/Description:
	     
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	



	REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

	Section 1 (Subcontractor)

	Subcontract No.:
	[bookmark: SUB][bookmark: _GoBack]     
	Rel No.:
	[bookmark: REL]   
	RFI No. (Subcontract No.-Rel. No.-RFI-Seq. No.-Rev. No.):
	[bookmark: RFI3][bookmark: RFI4]     -   -RFI-   -R  
	

	Subcontract Title:
	[bookmark: SUBTITLE]     
	

	Project Title:
	[bookmark: PROJTITLE]     
	Project No.:
	[bookmark: PROJNO]     
	

	RFI Title/Description:
	[bookmark: RFITITLE]     
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	RFI Initiated By:
	     
	Phone:
	     
	Date of Request:
	     
	

	E-Mailed To:
	     
	Phone:
	     
	Response Requested By:
	     
	

	

	Section 2 (Subcontractor)

	Reference Drawing or Document:

	     

	Proposed Change to Document(s)?
	|_| Yes
	[bookmark: Check2]|_| No

	Description of Request/Recommendation:

	     

	Recommendation:

	     

	Requestor:
	     
	Date:
	     
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Section 3 (WRPS)

	Response to Request:

	     

	Engineer/Position (if applicable):
	     
	Date:
	     
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Contract Change Required?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	Contract Change Request/CAL No.:
	[bookmark: Text2]     
	

	Engineering Review Necessary?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	Date Sent to Engineering:
	[bookmark: Text3]     
	

	DCN/ECN/EDT Required?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	DCN/ECN/EDT No.:
	     
	

	Applicable TOC-MT Required?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	TOC-MT No.:
	     
	

	Clarification Only?
	|_| Yes
	|_| No
	
	
	

	

	Responder:

	
	[bookmark: Text4]     
	
	
	
	[bookmark: Text5]     
	

	
	Print First and Last Name
	
	Signature
	
	Date
	

	Buyer’s Technical Representative (BTR):

	
	     
	
	
	
	     
	

	
	Print First and Last Name
	
	Signature
	
	Date
	

	Procurement Specialist:

	
	     
	
	
	
	     
	

	
	Print First and Last Name
	
	Signature
	
	Date
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